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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa. AbuKassim@aig.com:>

Sent: Thursday, 18 January 2018 10:28 AM

To: “assignments@ikkauto.com’; admin-a@Ilkkauto.com

Cez Tan, Uly {(AIG), Fong, Andy-SY; Kaur, Baljit Farn, Winnie-LW; Chin, Lee-Ying; Lim,
Sheng Yang; Md Ishak, Mohd Imfan; Chan, Yoke Shi; Supramaniam, Darshene

Subject: AIGENCRYPT - Pre repair inspection request - SIF5611D VS SLG4125T (01) DOA
14/01/2018

Attachments: SLG4125T.TIF; SLG4125T.TIF

Hli

Please refer to the enclosed request from VISION LAW LLC

Caim no ' 523698B4495G003
Case Owner Marical Qlea

It you have any queriesiconcems, please let us khow.
Kindly assist to assign Kennsth Kong as Singie Joint Expert as requested.

Thank yaou.
Bast Reqgards,

Maripsa Abu Kassim
AIG
C aim Adjustar ||, Singapore FNOL Claims Operations— Auto
Shared Services — Malaysia | Global Bisiness Services
A3 Shared Services (M) Sdn Bhd (BE7191-0)
Menara Worldwide, Level 12, 198 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur Malaysia
Trl +6:03 2718 6000 | Ext. 1012202 | Fax +6 03 2685 5558

NoorMariesa Abukassim@aig.com | weaw 213 com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential, I you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, piamm
irimediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any cuples or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed 10 be free of any virus or other
dizfeet that might affect any computer system inte which it is received and opened. it is the responsibility of
the recipient 1o ensure that it is virus free and ho responsibility is accepted by Americun International
Group. Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in apy
way from its use.
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| WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE - PLEASE REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS MATTER |
Our Ref: SJF 5611 D (FM)
Yaour Ref: SLG4126 T
16 January 2018
AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. BY FAX (6415 3727) ONLY
7B Shenlon Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 078120

[Attantiaon: Motor Claim Departmant]

Desir Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE SJF 5611 D & SLG 4125 T ON 14 JANUARY 2018
ATIALONG JUNCTION OF BEDOK NORTH AVE 3 & BEDOK NORTH ROAD ABOUT 1530 HOURS
(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We refer to your emall on even date informing that you wish to conducl a pre-repalr survay and your
List aof Survayars,

d s the Single

Qur chient confirmed appointmeant of
Joint Expart for this mitter,

Fleasa be Informed thal the sald vehiclé can be inspected at!

Messrs V8 Motor Werkz Pte Lid

Bik 8 #01-44

Sin Ming Industrial Est Sector C

Singapore 575630

Attention: Ah Qiang — HP 8318 1666 (please call before going down)

| If you fall to conduct the pre—repair inspection within the next 2 working deys excluding eny intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holidays, the said wiarkshop will comriiencs tepairs lhereafter withoul
further relemsnce toyou.

oire faithiully Plaase inltinl hete ofter  coniplation of jre-repair
inspaction, Thank you.

Appointsd surveyar

@: (Mame & Signatura)

Date & Yime of Inspaction

(HEAD QFFICE)

co: | SJF 5611 D — By email anly
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] WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE — PLLASE KEPLY YO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS MATTER

Dur Ref; SJFEB11 D (81)

Your Ref: SLG 41257

1&January 2018

AIG Asis Pucific Insurance Ple. Ltd, BY FAX (6415 3727) & EMAIL

T8 Shenton Way <shenayang.limi@alg.com>

#07-16 AIG Eullding

Singapore 079120

[Attention: Motor Claim Department]

Daar Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE SJF 5611 D & SLG 41256 T ON 14 JANUARY 2018
AT/ALONG JUNCTION OF BEDOK NORTH AVE 3 & BEDOK NORTH ROAD ABOUT 1530 HOURS
(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We are Insiructed by FUSION CAR RENTALS PTE LTD to nolify you of & road trafiic accident on 14
JANUARY 2018 AT/ALONG JUNCTION OF BEDOK NORTH AVE 3 & BEDOK NORTH ROAD ABOUT
1530 HOURS Invoiving our olient's vehicle rogistration number SJF 8611 O and vehicle registratian
mumber SLG 4125 T driven by yowyour insured atthe materal time:

A3 a result of the accident, our client's vehicle hias been damaged, Before our client proceed to repair

the damaged vehicle, piease lel us know within 2 working davs of your recelpt of this notice whether
you of your insurst would like 6 conduct & pre-repalr survey of the vehicle, If we-do not recelve any
ragly from you within the stipulated timeling, our client shall procsed 1o repair the vehicls wlthwl furthier
referance 1o you.

Yours falthfyflly

AN ]
(HEAD OFFICE)

oo SJF 5811 D — By email only
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@®lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 1 October 2018 5:12 PM

To: ‘Abu Kassim, Noor Marlesa’; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Co 'SUR'

Subject: RE: AIGENCRYPT - Pre repair inspection request - SJF5611D VS SLG4125T (Ol) DOA
14/01/2018

Cear Sir / Madam,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection after some attempts to inform the workshop to
present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the ownet, therefore we decidad to
tempdrarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

BEST REGARDS,

G Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Plioie 6B41-1972 | eenil: gesignments@ kkoulo.com | fax 6236-4515
Ik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Pack, Ubr Avenue 1, #o2-a5 | S{yo8aqs)

From: Nivitha (LKK Aute) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Semt: Thursday, 18 January 2018 12:02 PM

Ta: 'Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa' <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.coms; assignments@lkkauto.com

Ce: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: AIGENCRYPT - Pre repair inspection request - S/F5611D VS SLGA125T (O) DOA 14/01/2018

Dzar Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment,

Flease be informed vehicle not in warkshog, repairer will arrange

BEST REGARDS,

G .Nivitha | Admin

LK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Plicie: 6841-1678 1 embil: assignmienis@ikknoiocom | fox 6256-4315

BIK 55, Pava Ubi Industrefal Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa [mailto:NoorMariesa. AbuKassim @aig.com

Sent: Thursday, 18 lanuary 2018 10:28 AM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’; admin-a@lkkauto.com .

Ce: Tan, Lily (AIG) <Lily. Tan@aig.com>; Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; Kaur, Baljit <Baliit Kaur@aig.com>;
Fen, Winnie-LW <Winnie-LW,Fan@aig.com>; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang
<thengYang.Lim@alg.com>; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran <imran.lshak@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi

<y gg;hi.;-han@agg_.ggmb: Supramaniam, Darshene <Darshene.Supramaniam@aig.com>
Subject: AIGENCRYPT - Pre repalr Inspection request - SIFS611D VS SLG4125T (0l) DOA 14/01/2018



Hi,
Flease refer to the enclosed request from VISION LAW LLC

Claim no 1 52369884495G003
Case Ownar  : Maricsl Olea

I” you have any queriesiconcerns, please |et us know.
Kindly assist to assign Kenrieth Kang as Single Joint Expert as requested.

Tharnk you,

Eest Regards,

Mariesa Abu Kassim

EIG

Cllaim Adjuster I, Singapore FNOL. Claims Operatians - Auto

Shared Servicas — Malaysia | Global Business Services

A1G Shared Services (M) Sdn Bhd (887191-D)

Menara Worldwide, Level 12, 198 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 56100 Kuata Lurmpur, Malaysia
Tel+5 03 2719 6000 | Ext 1012202 | Fax +8/03 2685 5888

MoorMariesa AbuKassim@aig,com | www aid com
IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient.
you must not use or disseminate the information, If vou have received this email in error. please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Ciroup, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.

This emall has been chaecked forviruses by AVG antivirus softwars,
& avc X
WWW.ave.com



